

about

23-year-old multidisciplinary creative based in new york. recent honors graduate from parsons school of art & design. majored in integrated design with a focus on creative direction and fashion. wide range of experience in different fields, including graphic design, education, and styling. loves combining mediums to tell stories and create worlds.

experience

learning and fun daycare new york city, ny

teacher assistant 04.2022 - 08.2022

worked in the 3-year-old's classroom alongside two other teachers. helped with activities, including arts and crafts, field trips, yoga, general learning, free play, and more.

maleeka moss los angeles, ca

fashion stylist assistant 06.2021 - 09.2021

assisted maleeka in personal styling jobs. organized garments, made creative decks to present to clients, selected looks, and assisted on set.

homme + femme los angeles, ca art director intern 05.2021-09.2021

assisted the art director and the whole creative team in maintaining brand identity and marketing. made creative decks, ran social media accounts, prepared campaign shoots, selected creative talent, and assisted on set.

sono 1420 boston, ma

freelance design 11.2020 - 06.2021

created packaging designs for their cbd infused spirits and cocktails.

orange element baltimore, md

internship 04.2020 - 08.2020

worked alongside the design team to create illustrations and design layouts. assisted the head of social media in creating content calendars.

education

parsons school of art & design new york, ny

3.97 apa: bfa in integrated design 09.2022 - 05.2024

northeastern university boston, ma

3.84 gpa: bfa in graphic design 01.2020 - 06.2021

john cabot university rome, italy

3.24 gpa: semester abroad 08.2019 - 12.2019

roland park country school baltimore, md

honor roll: high school diploma 09.2016 - 06.2019

skills

- adobe suite
- social media
- communication
- graphic design
- knitwear
- organization
- multitasking
- time management
- problem solving
- creative direction
- project management